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Dear Sire

STATE ogBLooIsY

A b PERTER, . -
SEBCRETARY Dingeven

Referense -1s made te yeur letter of Decwmber 22 regarding -

the fermatien ef a 160-acre drilling unit fer the Basin Ce

#] Fawkes well (n Unit P, Section 18-29N-13W.
. 1]

Flease submit te this of?ice tws coepies eof commuiitization
and peeling agreements, aleng with an amended For- ’-125,

Acreage Jedicatien Flat in triplicate.
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Upen receipt
allewadle.
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;}Atfh;varzbwc infermation we wil]! amend your

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arne}d

wpany

.Juperviser, District #3




December 22, 1960

Mr. Emery C. Arrnold

Mew Mexico 011 Conservation Cormmission
®, 0, Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

At the time this well was drilled, we did receive
vermission from you tec produce from 120 acres non-standard
unit.

Howsver, the entire 160 acres have been pooled to
the well.

¥indly advise where I would send copy of pooling
agreements and communitiration asgreements, in order to rect-
ify the acreage factor.

Sigcerely yours, :Qvft
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T™W/n. TED' %, WHITE

Enclosure: (1)



New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIQO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Degcember 29, 1960

Ted M., White
142 Truman NE
Albuquerque, New Mexiceo

Dear Sir?

Reference is made te ylur letter of Decenber 22 regarding

the formation eof a 160-acre drilling unit foer the Basin Cempany
#1 Fawkes well in Unit P, Sectien 18-29N-13W.

Please submit to this office two copies of commuwiitization

and poeling agreements, along with an amended Form Cc-128,
Acreage Dedication FPlat in triplicate.

Upon rqccipt qf the a_bpvc information we will amend‘ your
allowable. T

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arneld
Superviser, District #3
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